Abdul Rehman

From: bd@rplasertech.com

Sent: 13 March 2024 15:16

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: md@rplasertech.com; Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: FW: RFQ-TFS- Una Dominos Requirement
Attachments: dominos 294.pdf

Dear Sir,

Greetings from “RP LASERTECH PVT. LTD.”
We appreciate you giving us a chance to participate in your business endeavours.

We are sharing our best quote In response to your enquiry dated 07/03/2024. We are certain that you will find this to be what you were hoping for. Please let me know a convenient time to
connect with you for any query / concerns if you may have. Alternatively, | can be reached out on my mobile number +91-9667797769

Trust that the quality of our products and services won't let you down. | will personally handle your purchase from start to finish.

Yours Sincerely,

Monika Jangir

Business Development Manager
+91-9667797769

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 10:19 AM

To: Diksha Nigam <sales@rplasertech.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: Una Dominos Requirement

Dear Diksha,

We are coming up with Dominos outlet in Una. Request you to kindly share the quote at the earliest.

ITEM HEAD ITEM NAME Fabrication QUANTITY

DOMINOS EQUIPMENTS | Equipment Staff Locker-MOC 18SWG Fabrication

1

DOMINOS EQUIPMENTS | Equipment Knee Opt Sink-MOC $5202/304 Fabrication

1

1




DOMINOS EQUIPMENTS | Equipment Computer Rack-MOC S5202 Makeline Fabrication 2
DOMINOS EQUIPMENTS | PALLETS 900 x 900 x 150mm Fabrication 1
DOMINOS EQUIPMENTS | Equipment Exhaust Hood Fabrication 1
DOMINOS EQUIPMENTS | Equipment Cut Table-5X4 MOC $5202/304 Fabrication 1
DOMINOS EQUIPMENTS | Equipment SS Storage rack-MOC SS202 Fabrication 2
DOMINOS EQUIPMENTS | Modular Racks-Shelf(18X36) Post(18X72) Fabrication 3
DOMINOS EQUIPMENTS | Equipment Slap Table-5ft MOC SS202/304 Fabrication 1
DOMINOS EQUIPMENTS | Equipment Sauce Table-MOC S5202/304 Fabrication 1
DOMINOS EQUIPMENTS | Equipment Three Sink-5ft MOC S5202/304 Fabrication 1
DOMINOS EQUIPMENTS | Equipment Overhead Cabinet-5' MOC S5202 Fabrication 1
DOMINOS EQUIPMENTS | Equipment Router Table-MOC 202/304 Fabrication 1
DOMINOS EQUIPMENTS | Equipment MS Trolley-SS 75mm Nylon Fabrication 10
DOMINOS EQUIPMENTS | Equipment MOP Sink-MOC S5202/304 Fabrication 1
DOMINOS EQUIPMENTS | PRP Table Fabrication 1
DOMINOS EQUIPMENTS | Equipment Utensil Drying Rack Fabrication 1
DOMINOS EQUIPMENTS | Equipment Soak Tank Fabrication 1

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.




